Minutes of the 204th meeting of State Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), Odisha, held on dated 23.04.2018, 24.04.2018, 25.04.2018, 26.04.2018 and 27.04.2018 at 11.00 a.m.

The 204th meeting of the SEIAA, Odisha was held under the Chairmanship of Shri S.C Mohanty, on 23.04.2018, 24.04.2018, 25.04.2018, 26.04.2018 & 27.04.2018 in the office chamber of the Chairman. The following members were present in the meeting.

Members Present:

- 1. Shri S.C Mohanty, Chairman
- 2. Dr. S. P. Das, Member
- 3. Shri K. Murugesan, Member Secretary

Discussions were held as per agenda circulated earlier and decisions /orders /observations in regard to grant of EC emerged as follows:

1. One hundred thirty two (132) nos. of new Category-B project proposals received by SEIAA.

SI. No.	Date of receipt of the Proposal		of the File. No Name of the F	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orde SEIAA Meeting		s of
	Online	Hard Copy							
	1	2	3	4	5	6		7	
1.	21-Mar-18	03.04.18	22540/237 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 3.144 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Laumunda, at Ailapur, Dist-Bargarh of Sri Pramod Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Bargarh	Forward to appraisal.	SEAC	for
2.	21-Mar-18	03.04.18	22542/238 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 4.182 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Petupali, at Petupali, Dist-Bargarh of Sri Pramod Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Bargarh	Forward to appraisal.	SEAC	for
3.	21-Mar-18	03.04.18	22545/239 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 2.712 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Bisalpali, at Bisalpali, Dist-Bargarh of Sri Sunil Kumar	Industry-2	Bargarh	Forward to appraisal.	SEAC	for
4.	21-Mar-18	03.04.18	22548/240 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 3.336 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Chakarkend, at Jhankarpali, Dist-Bargarh of Sri Sunil Kumar	Industry-2	Bargarh	Forward to appraisal.	SEAC	for

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
5.	21-Mar-18	03.04.18	22550/241 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 9.336 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Katapali, at Katapali, Dist-Bargarh of Sri Sunil Kumar	Industry-2	Bargarh	Forward to SEAC for appraisal.
6.	22-Mar-18	03.04.18	22557/242 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.734 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Jamankira, at Jamankira, Dist-Sambalpur of Sri Dinesh Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Sambalpu r	A reference may be made to DFO (WL) Sambalpur to report if the proposed location of this unit falls in the eco-sensitive zone of Ushakothi (Badrama) WL Sanctuary, and if so, whether such units are permissible to be set up in the eco-sensitive zone.
7.	22-Mar-18	03.04.18	22560/243 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.776 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khaliaguda, at Khaliaguda, Dist-Sambalpur of Sri Dinesh Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Sambalpu r	A reference may be made to DFO (WL) Sambalpur to report if the proposed location of this unit falls in the eco-sensitive zone of Ushakothi (Badrama) WL Sanctuary, and if so, whether such units are permissible to be set up in the eco-sensitive zone.
8.	22-Mar-18	03.04.18	22566/244 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 2.208 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khadiamunda, at Khadiamunda, Dist- Sambalpur of Sri Dinesh Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Sambalpu r	Forward to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
9.	22-Mar-18	03.04.18	22578/245 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 2.682 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kusumi, at Kusumi, Dist-Sambalpur of Sri Dinesh Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Sambalpu r	Forward to SEAC for appraisal.
10.	22-Mar-18	03.04.18	22580/246 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.254 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Sahajbahal 'J', at Sahajbahal, Dist-Sambalpur of Sri Dinesh Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Sambalpu r	A reference may be made to DFO (WL) Sambalpur to report if the proposed location of this unit falls in the eco-sensitive zone of Ushakothi (Badrama) WL Sanctuary, and if so, whether such units are permissible to be set up in the eco-sensitive zone.
11.	22-Mar-18	03.04.18	22582/247 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.158 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sahajbahal'K', at Sahajbahal, Dist-Sambalpur of Sri Dinesh Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Sambalpu r	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
12.	23-Mar-18	03.04.18	22591/250 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 32.688 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Ambapali, at Ambapali, Dist-Bargarh of Sri Sunil Kumar	Industry-2	Bargarh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
13.	25-Mar-18	06.04.18	22613/251 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 3.780 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Karpabahal , at Karpabahal , Dist- Jharsuguda of Sri Gopal Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
14.	22-Mar-18	06.04.18	22583/248 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Gadramunda , at Gadramunda, Dist- Naupada of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
15.	23-Mar-18	06.04.18	22588/249 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 34.020 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Siriapali (centralized distillation for Jharsuguda, malidihi,Hirma, Kolabira & Bagdihi O.S. Shop), at Siriapali, Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Harihar Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
16.	25-Mar-18	06.04.18	22614/252 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 3.780 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Rajpur , at Rajpur , Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Gopal Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
17.	25-Mar-18	06.04.18	22617/253 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.890 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Telenpali , at Telenpali , Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Gopal Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
18.	25-Mar-18	06.04.18	22626/254 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Palma , at Palma , Dist-Nuapada of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
19.	25-Mar-18	06.04.18	22627/255 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khaliapani , at Khaliapani , Dist-Nuapada of Sri Gopal Prasad	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
20.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22629/256 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Risigaon, at Risigaon, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
21.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22630/257 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kodameri , at Kodameri , Dist-Nuapada of Sri Gopal Prasad	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
22.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22635/258 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Lakhna , at Lakhna, Dist-Nuapada of Sri	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
				Gopal Prasad			
23.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22636/259 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 5.940 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Nuadihi , at Nuadihi, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Gopal Prasad	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
24.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22641/260 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Parkod , at Parkod, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Gopal Prasad	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
25.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22644/261 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Komna , at Komna, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
26.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22646/262 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kurumpuri , at Kurumpuri, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
27.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22648/263 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Malivata, at Malivata, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
28.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22649/264 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Nuapada, at Nuapada, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
29.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22650/265 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Patora , at Patora, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Naupada	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
30.	26-Mar-18	03.04.18	22570/266 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 4.110 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kuchinda, at Kuchinda, Dist-Sambalpur of Sri Dinesh Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Sambalpu r	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
31.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22665/267 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.550 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Gudighat, at Gudighat, Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
32.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22668/268 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.550 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Haldi , at Haldi , Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
33.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22669/269 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.550 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Jharbahali , at Jharbahali , Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
34.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22674/270 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Banakati, at Banakati , Dist-Mayurbhanj of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Mayurbha nj	We may refer this case to DFO, Baripada / Karanjia to report if the proposed project site is located within the eco- sensitive zone of Similipal Sanctuary, and if so, whether there is any prohibition against this activity in the eco-sensitive zone.
35.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22676/271 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Bhursani, at Bhursani , Dist-Mayurbhanj of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Mayurbha nj	We may refer this case to DFO, Baripada / Karanjia to report if the proposed project site is located within the eco- sensitive zone of Similipal Sanctuary, and if so, whether there is any prohibition against this activity in the

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
							eco-sensitive zone.
36.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22677/272 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Thakurmunda, at Thakurmunda , Dist- Mayurbhanj of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Mayurbha nj	We may refer this case to DFO, Baripada / Karanjia to report if the proposed project site is located within the eco- sensitive zone of Similipal Sanctuary, and if so, whether there is any prohibition against this activity in the eco-sensitive zone.
37.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22678/273 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.54 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Ambadali, at Ambadali, Dist-Mayurbhanj of Sri Avinash Ananda	Industry-2	Mayurbha nj	We may refer this case to DFO, Baripada / Karanjia to report if the proposed project site is located within the eco- sensitive zone of Similipal Sanctuary, and if so, whether there is any prohibition against this activity in the eco-sensitive zone.
38.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22679/274 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Janhapank, at Janhapank, Dist-Boudh of Sri Avinash Ananda	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
39.	26-Mar-18	06.04.18	22684/275 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Charichhak, atCharichhak, Dist-Boudh of Sri Rajesh Prasad	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
40.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22685/276 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sangrampur, at Sangrampur, Dist-Boudh of Sri Rajesh Prasad	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
41.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22686/277 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Tileswar, at Tileswar, Dist-Boudh of Sri Rajesh Prasad	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
42.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22687/278 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Badhiagaon , at Badhiagaon, Dist-Boudh of Sri Rajoo Prasad	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
43.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22690/279 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 2.430 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Rajanpali , at Rajanpali , Dist-Boudh of Sri Rajoo Prasad	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
44.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22688/280 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khajuripada, at Khajuripada, Dist-Boudh of Sri Rajoo Prasad	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
45.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22689/281 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Polsagora, at Polsagora, Dist-Boudh of Sri Rajoo Prasad	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
46.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22680/282 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Digsira, at Digsira, Dist-Subarnapur of Sri Uma sankar prasad	Industry-2	Subarnap ur	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
47.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22681/283 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.890 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Gidmal, at Gidmal, Dist-Subarnapur of Sri Uma sankar prasad	Industry-2	Subarnap ur	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
48.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22682/284 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khuntpali , at Khuntpali, Dist-Subarnapur of Sri Uma Sankar Prasad	Industry-2	Subarnap ur	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
49.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22683/285 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sukha , at Sukha, Dist-Subarnapur of Sri Uma sankar prasad	Industry-2	Subarnap ur	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
50.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22670/286 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Pendrapadar, at Pendrapadar, Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
51.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22671/287 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Rangabahali, at Rangabahali, Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
52.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22672/288 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Siker, at Siker , Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
53.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22673/289 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sindheikela, at Sindheikela, Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
54.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22700/290 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 7.290 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Balangir Municipality, at Balangir Municipality, Dist-Balangir of Sri Sri Anil Kumar Sahu & Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
55.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22701/291 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Loisingha, at Loisingha, Dist-Balangir of Sri Sri Anil Kumar Sahu & Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
56.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22702/292 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Pandren , at Pandren , Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu & Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
57.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22712/293 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Bubel, at Bubel, Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu & Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
58.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22713/294 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Salebhata, at Salebhata, Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu & Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
59.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22714/295 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sauntpur, at Sauntpur, Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu & Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
60.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22715/296 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sinkhaman, at Sinkhaman, Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu & Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
61.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22716/297 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Bhadra, at Bhadra, Dist-Balangir of Sri Bholanath Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
62.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22717/298 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Bibina, at Bibina, Dist-Balangir of Sri Bholanath Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
63.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22719/299 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Tusura, at Tusura, Dist-Balangir of Sri Bholanath Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
64.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22721/300 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 7.560 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Begerensilet, at Begerensilet, Dist-Balangir of Sri Binod Kumar Gupta	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
65.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22722/301 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Dakara, at Dakara, Dist-Balangir of Sri Binod Kumar Gupta	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
66.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22723/302 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Mahulbahali , at Mahulbahali, Dist-Balangir of Sri Binod Kumar Gupta	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
67.	27-Mar-18	06.04.18	22724/303 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Tuanla, at Tuanla, Dist-Balangir of Sri Binod Kumar Gupta	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
68.	28-Mar-18	06.04.18	22729/305 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Bongamunda, at Bongamunda, Dist-Balangir of Sri Binod Kumar Gupta & Anant Kumar gupta	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
69.	28-Mar-18	06.04.18	22730/306 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Fundelpadar, at Fundelpadar, Dist-Balangir of Sri Binod Kumar Gupta & Anant Kumar gupta	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
70.	28-Mar-18	06.04.18	22731/307 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Rajamara, at Rajamara, Dist-Balangir of Sri Binod Kumar Gupta & Anant Kumar Gupta	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
71.	28-Mar-18	10.04.18	22718/309 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sarasbahal, at Sarasbahal, Dist-Balangir of Sri Bholanath Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
72.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23085/310 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Badatentulikhunti , at Badatentulikhunti , Dist- Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
73.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23117/311 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Ichgaon, at Ichgaon, Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
74.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23126/312 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khairkhunt, at Khairkhunt, Dist-Balangir Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
75.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23132/313 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Tarbod, at Tarbod, Dist-Nuapada of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Nuapada	We may refer this case to DFO (WL), Nuapada to report if the location of this project site falls within the eco- sensitive zone of the Sunabeda Wildlife Sanctuary and to specify its actual distance from the Sanctuary boundary, whether this proposed activity is permissible in close proximity of the Sanctuary may be indicated.
76.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23139/314 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 2.160 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Titlagarh, at Titlagarh, Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
77.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23143/315 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Athgaon, at Athgaon, Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu and Ram Murti Prasad.	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
78.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23156/316 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Baghala, at Baghala, Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu and Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
79.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23158/317 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Taliudar, at Taliudar, Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu and Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
80.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23159/318 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 2.700 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Fatamunda, at Fatamunda, Dist-Subarnapur of Sri Avinash Anand	Industry-2	Subarnap ur	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
81.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23160/319 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 2.430 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Sonepur, at Sonepur, Dist-Subarnapur of Sri Uma Sankar Prasad.	Industry-2	Subarnap ur	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
82.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23161/320 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 3.780 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kiakata, at Kiakata, Dist-Angul of Sri Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Angul	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
83.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23163/320 -IND2/03- 2018 (write 321)	Production of 1.530 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Teleibani (Bindpur), at Teleibani (Bindpur), Dist-Deogarh of Sri Bhikari Charan saho	Industry-2	Deogarh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
84.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23164/322 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khari , at Khari, Dist-Subarnapur of Sri Avinash Anand	Industry-2	Subarnap ur	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
85.	30-Mar-18	10.04.18	23165/323 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Duduka , at Duduka , Dist-Balangir of Sri Anil Kumar Sahu and Ram Murti Prasad	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
86.	31-Mar-18	10.04.18	23166/324 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.392 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Ballam , at Ballam , Dist-Deogarh of Sri Rabisankar Sahu	Industry-2	Deogarh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
87.	31-Mar-18	10.04.18	23252/342 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Lebeda, at Lebeda, Dist-Balangir of Sri Ritesh Sahu	Industry-2	Balangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
88.	31-Mar-18	10.04.18	23167/325 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 3.120 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Routmara, at Routmara, Dist-Deogarh of Sri Rabisankar Sahu	Industry-2	Deogarh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
89.	31-Mar-18	10.04.18	23168/326 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Nimiribeda, at Nimiribeda, Dist-Angul of Sri Rabisankar Sahu	Industry-2	Angul	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
90.	31-Mar-18	10.04.18	23170/327 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 15.320 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kukurikani, at Kukurikani, Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Gopal prasad sahu	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
91.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23178/328 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kalampur, at Kalampur, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Nimai Kumar Sahoo	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
92.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23182/329 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kutru, at Kutru, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Kasinath Sahoo	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
93.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23198/330 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Baner, at Baner, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Bhagaban sahoo	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	_				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
94.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23211/331 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Saisurni , at Saisurni, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Jagadish Prasad	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
95.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23216/332 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Thuamul Rampur, at Thuamul Rampur, Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Jagadish Prasad	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
96.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23219/333 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Chilgaon, at Chilgaon, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri M/s Laxmi Narayan Manmohan Lal	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
97.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23220/334 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Khamarhaldi , at Khamarhaldi , Dist- Kalahandi of Sri M/s Laxmi Narayan Manmohan Lal	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
98.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23221/335 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Tarapur , at Tarapur , Dist-Kalahandi of Sri M/s Laxmi Narayan Manmohan Lal	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
99.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23232/337 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Hatikhoj, at Hatikhoj, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri M/s Durga Prasad Sahu & Rajesh Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
100.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23236/338 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Khajurpada, at Khajurpada, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri M/s Durga Prasad Sahu & Rajesh Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
101.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23238/339 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Nishanpur, at Nishanpur, Dist-Kalahandi of M/s Durga Prasad Sahu & Rajesh Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
102.	31-Mar-18	10.04.18	23162/340 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.858 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Laimura, at Laimura, Dist-Deogarh of Sri Bhikari Charan Sahu	Industry-2	Deogarh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
103.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23240/341 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Rupra, at Rupra, Dist-Kalahandi of M/s Durga Prasad Sahu & Rajesh Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
104.	31-Mar-18	11.04.18	23226/336 -IND2/03- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Temra, at Temra, Dist-Kalahandi of M/s Laxmi Narayan Manmohan Lal.	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
105.	03-Apr-18	12.04.18	23212/360 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Harabhanga, at Harabhanga, Dist-Boudh of Sri Danardan Parida	Industry-2	Boudh	We may seek clarification from DFO, Boudh about the correct distance as the locations of the project site from the boundary of Satkosia Wildlife Sanctuary and whether it forms part of the eco-sensitive zone.
106.	03-Apr-18	13.04.18	23351/359 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 6.972 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Dhudhuriam, at Dhudhuriam , Dist- Jharsuguda of Sri Jagdish Sahu	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
107.	01-Apr-18	17.04.18	23225/345 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Deuli, at Deuli , Dist-Boudh of Sri Ashis Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
108.	01-Apr-18	17.04.18	23266/346 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Gobjore, at Gobjore, Dist-Boudh of Sri Ashis Kumar Sahu.	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
109.	01-Apr-18	17.04.18	23267/347 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.810 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Tundumal, at Tundumal, Dist-Boudh of Sri Ashis Kumar Sahu.	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
110.	01-Apr-18	17.04.18	23260/348 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.080 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Talapadar, at Talapadar, Dist-Boudh of Sri Lalit Kumar Meher	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
111.	01-Apr-18	17.04.18	23268/349 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.540 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Jhankarpada, at Jhankarpada, Dist-Boudh of Sri Lalit Kumar Meher	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
112.	01-Apr-18	17.04.18	23269/350 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.540 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Mardole, at Mardole, Dist-Boudh of Sri Sri Ashis Kumar Sahu	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
113.	02-Apr-18	13.04.18	23282/353 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Bagedia, at Bagedia, Dist-Angul of Sri Anjan Kumar Sahoo.	Industry-2	Angul	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
114.	02-Apr-18	13.04.18	23286/354 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.882 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Ghantiposi (Chatiapali), at Ghantiposi, Dist- Deogarh of Sri Anjan Kumar Sahoo	Industry-2	Deogarh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
115.	02-Apr-18	13.04.18	23300/355 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 2.166 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Golabandh, at Golabandh, Dist-Deogarh of Sri Anjan Kumar Sahoo	Industry-2	Deogarh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
116.	02-Apr-18	13.04.18	23313/356 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 2.970 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Bahialisahi (Kosala), at Bahialisahi (Kosala), Dist- Angul of Sri Pranab Kumar Behera	Industry-2	Angul	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy	-				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
117.	02-Apr-18	13.04.18	23324/357 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.350 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Lakhanpur, at Lakhanpur, Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Santosh Kumar Jaiswal	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
118.	02-Apr-18	13.04.18	23325/358 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.620 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Kadamdihi , at Kadamdihi , Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Santosh Kumar Jaiswal	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
119.	07-Apr-18	13.04.18	23250/361 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 5.040 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit, Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Belpahar, at Belpahar, Dist-Jharsuguda of Sri Santosh Kumar Jaiswal	Industry-2	Jharsugud a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
120.	06-Feb-18	16.04.18	21908/149 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 3.777 Kld Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacture Unit, Borigumma Main O S Liquor Shop At- Borigumma, DistKoraput of Sri Subash Chandra Agrawal	Industry-2	Borigumm a	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
121.	11-Apr-18	17.04.18	23278/371 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Baghiapada Main Out Still Shop at Village-Baghiapada, Tehsil- Boudh, Dist- Boudh of Sri. Gokulananda Sahu	Industry-2	Boudh	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
122.	22-Feb-18	17.04.18	22154/187 -IND2/02- 2018	Production of 9.918 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Bhatisalguda Main Out Still Shop at Bhatisalguda, Dist- Nabarangpur of Sri Girish Singh	Industry-2	Nabarang pur	Send to SEAC for appraisal. We may highlight the relatively higher purification capacity of this unit and request SEAC to make a rigorous appraisal of its environmental impact.
123.	08-Apr-18	17.04.17	23835/365 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 4.320 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Umerkote Main Out Still Shop at Ward No-6, Umerkote Municipality, Tehsil- Umerkote, Dist- Nabarangpur of M/s Shiw Prasad Sahu & Sons; Sri Siddhartha Sahu	Industry-2	Nabarang pur	Send to SEAC for appraisal

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy					
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
124.	08-Apr-18	17.04.17	23867/367 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Fufgaon Main Out Still Shop at Village- Fufgaon, Tehsil- Koksara, Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Rishi Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal
125.	08-Apr-18	17.04.17	23868/368 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Kuchagaon Main Out Still Shop at Village- Kuchagaon, Tehsil- Jaipatna, Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Rishi Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal
126.	08-Apr-18	17.04.17	23870/369 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 0.81 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Mangalpur Main Out Still Shop at Village- Mangalpur, Tehsil- Jaipatna, Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Rishi Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal
127.	09-Apr-18	17.04.17	23873/370 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Talgud Main Out Still Shop at Village- Talgud, Tehsil- Jaipatna, Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Rishi Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal
128.	11-Apr-18	17.04.17	24081/373 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit,Gurkhapala Main Out Still Shop at Village-Gurkhapala, Tehsil- Deogaon, Dist- Bolangir of Sri Bholanath Sahu	Industry-2	Bolangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal
129.	11-Apr-18	17.04.17	24087/374 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit,Karamtala Main Out Still Shop at Village-Karamtala, Tehsil- Saintala, Dist- Bolangir of Sri Bholanath Sahu	Industry-2	Bolangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal
130.	11-Apr-18	17.04.17	24096/375 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.08 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Main Out Still Shop Babukeigaon at Village-Babukeigaon, Tehsil- Saintala, Dist- Bolangir of Sri Bholanath Sahu	Industry-2	Bolangir	Send to SEAC for appraisal
131.	07-Apr-18	17.04.17	23821/363 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 2.43 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Kakbhata Main Out Still Shop at Kakbhata, Tehsil- Lanjigarh, Dist- Kalahandi of Sri Harendra Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal

SI. No.	Date of receipt of the Proposal		File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	of District	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online	Hard Copy						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
132.	07-Apr-18	17.04.17	23818/362 -IND2/04- 2018	Production of 1.62 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit, Hariharpur Main Out Still Shop at Hariharpur, Tehsil- Lanjigarh, Dist-Kalahandi of Sri Harendra Prasad Sahu	Industry-2	Kalahandi	Send to SEAC for appraisal	

2. Consideration of old proposal.

SI. No.		receipt of osal		Name of the Project	Cate gory of	District	Tahasil	SEAC / SEIAA Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Copy received			prop osal				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	09.5.16	20.04.18	11314/ 1662- NCM/05 -2016	Proposal of Sri G.N.V. Naidu for Danei Decorative Stone Deposit Over An Area of 48.11 Acres in Village Danei, Berhampur, Tahasil- Chhatrapur In The District of Ganjam.	Deco rative Stone	Ganjam	Chhatrap ur	 Earlier the SEAC in its meeting held on 12.09.17 recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period with following conditions in addition to the conditions applicable for decorative stone mines in general. i. Manual loading of granite block should be avoided to prevent accident. Mechanical loading of granite block should be done as per undertaking submitted. ii. The proponent shall obtain safety clearance from DGMS before going for mining activity. iii. The proponent shall obtain clearance from the concerned authority for drawal of ground water. The proposal was placed in the 202nd meeting of SEIAA and was decided that the DFO's report is skirting the issue. He has been repeatedly asked to verify the DLC report and state if these plots of land find mention in that report. He may be again 	EC may be granted, valid upto expiry of lease period, subject to usual conditions applied to decorative stone mining cases, and also further additional conditions as proposed by SEAC.

SI. No.		f receipt of File. No posal		the Proposal		Name of Project	the Cate gory of	District	Tahasil	SEAC / SEIAA Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online Hard Copy received				prop osal						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9		
								asked to verify the DLC report for possible inclusion of the plots of land in that report. Now the DFO has submitted the necessary clarification.			

3. Three nos. of new Minor Mineral Projects received by SEIAA.

SI. No.	Date of rece Proposal	eipt of the	File. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Tahasil	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	05-Apr-18	11.04.18	22367/1971- NCM/04- 2018	Uteipur Sand Quarry-1 over an area of 12.45 acres or 5.03 ha at village- Uteipur,Tahasil- Dhamnagar, District- Bhadrak of Sri Babuli Majhi.	Sand	Bhadrak	Dhamnagar	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
2.	03-Apr-18	16.04.18	73924/1969- NCM/04- 2018; Earlier File No- 61814/1780- NCM/01- 2017	Tentla-Kadamdiha Sand Bed (13.50 acre / 5.463 hectares) at Village- Tentla-Kadamdiha , Tahasil-Bahalda ,District- Mayurbhanj-Submitted for Enhancement of Production Capacity for the remaining 3 years of Smt. Dittikrishna Mandal	Sand	Mayurbhanj	Bahalda	SEAC may be requested to scrutinize how the mineable reserve once estimated is being re-estimated with substantial upward revision.
3.	06-Apr-18	20.04.18	23191/1972- NCM/04- 2018	Sidhua River Sand Kadampada Sand Quarry over an area of 12.50 ha	Sand	Cuttack	Sadar Cuttack	We may refer this case to DFO, Chandaka Wildlife Division and DFO, Cuttack to correctly locate

SI. No.	Date of re Proposal	ceipt of the	File. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Tahasil	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
				or 5.06 acres at village- Kadampada,Tahasil-Sadar Cuttack, District-Cuttack of Sri Bidyadhar Patra				the proposed lease area on map vis-à-vis the boundary of the Chandaka-Dampada Wildlife Sanctuary, and report if this is within the eco-sensitive zone of the Sanctuary; as if so whether this sand mining is a permissible activity there.

4. SEAC Proceedings held on 13.04.2018 (Minor Mineral Projects).

SI. No.	Date of r Proposa	eceipt of the I	File. No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			propos al				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	09-Feb- 18	19.04.18	21948/1960 -NCM/02- 2018	Tangarpali Sand bed over an area of 20.00 acres or 8.093 ha at village- Tangarpali, Tahasil- Jharsuguda, Dist- Jharsuguda of Sri Mukesh Kumar Sharma	Sand	Jhars uguda	Jharsu guda	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted valid upto expiry of the lease. Annual permitted quantity of sand to be extracted is 7500 cum. No mining zone of 10m width shall be laid out along both the embankments.
2.	04-Mar- 18	19.04.18	73310/1966 -NCM/03- 2018	Belboria Sand Bed over an area of 12.60 acres or 5.09 ha at village- Belbaria,Tahasil- Saraskana,Dist- Mayurbhanj of the Tahasildar,Saraskana	Sand	Mayur bhanj	Sarask ana	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period subject to clarification received from DFO, as sought for by the	DFO, Rairangpur's report may be awaited.

SI. No.	Date of r Proposa	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			propos al				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
								SEIAA, Odisha vide their letter dated 04.04.2018.	
3.	09-Mar- 18	19.04.18	73395/1967 -NCM/03- 2018	Raikala Sand quarry over an area of 20.50 acres or 8.296 ha at village- Raikala,Tahasil- patna,Dist-Keonjhar of the Tahasildar,Patna	Sand	Keonj har	Patna	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period subject to receipt of clarification from DFO regarding Eco-Sensitive Zone of Sanctuary as asked by SEIAA, Odisha.	Report of DFO, Keonjhar may be awaited.
4.	24-May- 17	19.04.18	64912/1862 -NCM/05- 2017	Kathagochhi Stone Quarry (10.686 ha)at village- Kathagochhi, Tahasil- Nilgiri, Dist-Balasore of the Tahasildar Niligiri	Stone	Balas ore	Nilgiri	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period with a condition as recommended by the DFO, Balasore Wildlife Division, Balasore. However, EC to be issued after receipt of the map dully authenticated by the DFO, Balasore Wildlife Division, Balasore indicating the distance of lease boundary from boundary of the Kuldiha Eco-Sensitive Zone.	We may seek a report from DFO, Balasore WL Division on the shortest distance of the proposed quarry area from the boundary of Kuldiha WL Sanctuary, and to submit a map drawn to scale locating thereon the quarry site and Sanctuary boundary. He may report if this quarry site falls in the eco-sensitive zone of the Sanctuary.

SI. No.	Date of r Proposa	eceipt of the I	File. No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			propos al				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
5.	16-Feb- 18	19.04.18	73018/1963 -NCM/02- 2018	Laxmipur B Stone Quarry over an area of 12.21 ha or 30.171 acres at village- Laxmipur; Tahasil- Sheragada; Dist-Ganjam of Sahu Metaliks Pvt. Ltd; Amrik Singh	Stone	Ganja m	Sherag ada	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	DFO, Ghumsur, South Division, Bhanjanagar may be asked to verify the DLC report and state if the proposed lease area plots find mention in the said report, to confirm whether the said land is forest land or not.
6.	30-Apr- 17	19.04.18	64316/1848 -NCM/04- 2017	Silimaposi Sand Bed (12.96 Acres or 5.244 Ha) At Village-Silimaposi, Tahasil-Sukruli, Dist- Mayurbhanj of the Tahasildar Sukruli Mayurbhanj	Sand	Mayur bhanj	Sukruli	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted valid upto expiry of lease period. Annual permissible sand extraction is 2300 cum. 5m wide no-mining zone shall be maintained along both embankments.
7.	30-Apr- 17	19.04.18	64313/1845 -NCM/04- 2017	Khiching Sand Bed (12.44 Acres or 5.034 Ha) At Village-Khiching, Tahasil- Sukruli, Dist-Mayurbhanj of the Tahasildar Sukruli Mayurbhanj	Sand	Mayur bhanj	Sukruli	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted valid upto expiry of lease period. Annual permissible sand extraction is 2200 cum. 5m wide no-mining zone shall be maintained along both embankments.
8.	30-Apr- 17	19.04.18	64315/1847 -NCM/04- 2017	Pandavilla Sand Bed (12.58 Acres or 5.09 Ha) At Village-Pandavilla, Tahasil-Sukruli, Dist- Mayurbhanj of the Tahasildar Sukruli Mayurbhanj	Sand	Mayur bhanj	Sukruli	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted valid upto expiry of lease period. Annual permissible sand extraction is 2200 cum. 5m wide no-mining zone shall be maintained along both embankments.

SI. No.	Date of re Proposal	eceipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of	Distri ct	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			propos al				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
9.	30-Apr- 17	19.04.18	64314/1846 -NCM/04- 2017	Ghadeikuda Sand Bed (15.02 Acres or 6.078 Ha) At Village-Ghadeikuda, Tahasil-Sukruli, Dist- Mayurbhanj of the Tahasildar Sukruli Mayurbhanj	Sand	Mayur bhanj	Sukruli	The SEAC in its meeting held on 13.04.18 has recommended to grant EC valid from the date of EC accorded upto the lease period.	EC granted; valid upto expiry of lease period. Annual permissible sand extraction is 2050 cum. 5m wide no-mining zone shall be maintained along both embankments.

5. SEAC Proceedings held on 17.03.2018 (Other Projects).

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos		File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I			Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
1.	10-Jan-18	19.04.18	21592/35 -IND/01- 2018	Proposal for Environmental Clearance for Expansion of Cement Grinding Unit From 1.70 MTPA to 4.20 MTPA At Village- Biswali, Post- Barunia, Tahasil – Tangi, District-Cuttack of M/s Kapilash Cement Manufacturing Works (A Unit of OCL India Ltd.)	Industry	Cuttack	The SEAC in its meeting held on 17.03.18 has prescribed "Terms of Reference (ToR)" for undertaking detailed EIA study as per Annexure-I.	report as per the TOR issued may be awaited.
2.	17-Jan-18	19.04.18	72347/19 50- NCM/01- 2018	Peta Decorative Stone Mines over an area 24.664 acres /9.981 ha at village Peta, Tahasil-Motu, District-Malkangiri of Sri K Srinivasa Rao	Decorati ve Stone	Malkangiri	The SEAC in its meeting held on 17.03.18 has considered the proposal as category-B2 and recommended to grant Environmental Clearance for the proposal valid from the date of	upto expiry of lease period. Conditions be imposed as proposed by SEAC.

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos	-	File. No	Name of the Project	Categor y of	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC			proposa I			Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
							Environmental Clearance accorded upto the lease period with stipulated conditions as per Annexure-II.	
3.	19-Jun-17	19.04.18	21697/19 -NCMB1 /01-2018	Proposal for Environmental Clearance for Dhunkapara Decorative Stone Mines over an area of 23.337 Ha or 57.667 acres at Village- Dhunkapara, Tahasil-Polasara, Dist- Ganjam of Smt. M. M. Annapurna in Cluster area of 55.8 Ha (ToRs in Cluster)	Decorati ve Stone	Ganjam	The SEAC in its meeting held on 17.03.18 has prescribed "Terms of Reference (ToR)" for undertaking detailed EIA study in cluster approach as per Annexure - III.	detailed EIA report & minutes of public

6. SEAC Proceedings held on 29.03.2018 (Other Projects).

SI. No.	Date of r the Propos	•	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC							
	1 2		3	4	5	6	7	8	
1.	06-Jan-18	19.04.18	21543/13 -IND- ToR- E/01- 2018	Appeal for extension of Validity of ToR of M/s Jajpur Cements Pvt. Ltd. for Cement Grinding Unit of Capacity 1.5 MTPA at Village-Kachergaon, Dasmania and Chandia, Tahasil- Danagadi, Dist- Jajpur.	Industry	Jajpur	for another one year i.e.	26.12.2018; public consultation will be conducted during the validity of ToR. Final EIA report as per ToR along with report on public consultation may be	

SI. No.	Date of the Propos	receipt of sal	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendations	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy received from SEAC						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
			-				29.08.2017.	
2.	01.01.18	19.04.18	72000/29 -NCP/01- 2018	Proposal for proposed Residential complex "Shantivan Colony" at Plot No. 599, 440, 441, 442, 443, 444, 445, 446 & 447 at village Kuamara, Dist-Bhadrak of M/s Dhamara Port Company Limited.	Construction	Bhadrak	held on 17.03.18 has recommended for grant of environmental clearance for the project	verify the DLC report and find out if these plots of land of Kuamara village find mention in that report, so as to correctly ascertain the

7. Four (4) nos. of new Category-B project proposals received by SEIAA.

SI. No.	Date of rec Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	District	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy	-		proposal		Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
1.	17-Mar-18	11.04.18	22397/208-IND2/03- 2018; Earlier File No:20817/44-IND2/10- 2017-withdrawan from portal	Production of 3.777 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Chatrapur, at Chatrapur, Dist-Ganjam- Resubmission of proposal as per the license capacity of Sri Damburudhar Sahu	Industry-2	Ganjam	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
2.	21-Mar-18	11.04.18	22400/235-IND2/03- 2018; Earlier File No.20819/46-IND2/10- 2017-withdrawn from portal	Production of 0.690 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop,Pangidi , at Pangidi , Dist-Ganjam- Resubmission of proposal as per license capacity of Sri Susant Kumar Mahapatra	Industry-2	Ganjam	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	Date of record Proposal	eipt of the	File. No	Name of the Project	Category of	District	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy			proposal		Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
3.	28-Mar-18	11.04.18	22402/304-IND2/03- 2018; Earlier File No- 20821/48-IND2/10-2017- Withdrawn from Portal	Production of 2.7469 KLD Mahua Flower Based Country Liquor Unit of Main Out Still Liquor Shop, Kanamana, at Kanamana , Dist-Ganjam- Resubmission of proposal as per license capacity of Sri Prasant Kumar Bisoyi	Industry-2	Ganjam	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
4.	21-Mar-18	11.04.18	22404/236-IND2/03- 2018;Earlier File No- 20825/50-IND2/10-2017- Withdrawn from portal	Proposed 2.340 KLD Country Liquor Manufacturing Unit of Gokharkuda Main Out Still Liquor Shop; at- Gokharkuda ; Dist-Ganjam-Resubmission of proposal as per license capacity of Sri Kailash Mahapatra	Industry-2	Ganjam	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

8. Violation cases received by the Project Proponents.

SI. No.	Date of the Prop	receipt of		Name of the Project		District	Tahasil	Present status	Observatio ns/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy received			I				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	06-Apr- 18	17.04.18	23634/ 04-NCP- V/04- 2018	Proposal of M/s Trident Properties Pvt. Ltd. for proposed fourteen blocks of (s+4) storey residential apartment building and two stories club cum society building at Paikarapur, Bhubaneswar with total built up area 70174.51 m ² .		Khordh a	Bhubanes war	The proposal is submitted under violation case at SEIAA. Earlier the proposal was submitted at MoEF&CC on dated 09.04.2017 for EC as per MoEF&CC OM No. S.O. 804(E) dated 14 th March, 2017. The proposal was considered at MoEF&CC and the EAC have issued ToR for the proposal. Now, in compliance of MoEF&CC OM no. Z- 11013/22/2017-IA.II(M) dated 15 th March, 2018 and 16 th March, 2018, the proponent has submitted the category B violation case again at SEIAA for consideration of EC.	the next

			2.				No.	SI.
		18	06-Apr-	_		Online	the Proposal	Date of
	2		17.04.18	2	Copy received	Hard	osal	Date of receipt of File. No
	2018	3-NCP-	23686/0	ω				File. No
Ltd at Rudrapur, Bhubaneswar with total built up area 27920.59 m ² (EC).	commercial building project of M/s. Oorjita Projects Pvt.	Environmental Clearance f	Proposal f	4			Project	Name of th
8 5 5	's. vt.	& for Construc	for Building	сл V		-	y of proposa	the Categor
		ھ	Khordh	6				District
		war	Bhubanes	7	I			Tahasil
Now, in compliance of MoEF&CC OM no. Z- 11013/22/2017-IA.II(M) dated 15 th March, 2018 and 16 th March, 2018, the proponent has submitted the category B violation case again at SEIAA for consideration of EC.	March, 2017. The proposal was considered at MoEF&CC and the EAC have issued ToR for	at SEIAA. Earlier the proposal was sublituted at MoEF&CC on dated 09.04.2017 for EC as	The proposal is submitted under violation case	α				Present status
		meetir		-	-	Meetin	of g	ne/ 0

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chairman.

0 (rel

Member Secretary, SEIAA (Shri K.Murugesan)

90 81.4.42

(Dr. S.P. Das) Member, SEIAA

Shri S.C. Mohanty 27 4.18 Chairman, SEIAA

29